Simmons, Michelle

From: Toyama, Kyle <KToyama@chevron.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 7:18 PM

To: Simmons, Michelle

Subject: RE: Chevron Products Co. Deficiency Letter Mail Control Number 582196
Attachments: 20131211111403.pdf

Hi Michelle,

In response to email below. Please see attached re-submittal for our Material license Application.

Attached you will find:
1) Copy of our Business Information from the State of Hawaii Website. We do not have the original business

license
2) Re-signed copy of the NRC form 313
3) Copy of our General License for the State of Hawaii
4) Copy of our Registration Package Acknowledgement for our General License GL-701203-17. Our General License

is for CS5-137
Please contact me with any questions.

Thanks,

Kyle Toyama

Safety Specialist

Chevron Products Company
Hawaii Refinery

91-480 Malakole Street
Kapolei, HI 96707

Tel 808 682 3126

Fax 808 682 2214

Mobile 808 690 2188

ktoyama@chevron.com

From: Simmons, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Simmons@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 12:43 PM

To: Toyama, Kyle
Subject: Chevron Products Co. Deficiency Letter Mail Control Number 582196

Docket No.:
03038689 PUBLIC o Release
g Im af
u/nfmu:i‘h Release
License No.: 53-35109-
NON-PUBLIC
01 O A3 Sensitive-Security Related
O A.7 Sensitive Internal
Control No.: 582196 O Other:

Date: 7/«727/ 3 //5

Reviewer:



This email is in reference to your new license application dated September 13, 2013, for Nuclear Regulatory
Commission License No. 53-35106-01. In order to continue our review, we need the following additional

information.

1. Please submit a copy of your business license.

2. Your NRC Form 313 was signed Kyle Toyama. Please confirm that Mr. Toyama is a member of
management and has the authority to make decisions for Chevron Products Company. Is this is not
true, please resubmit NRC Form 313 and have 2 member of management signed and date it.

3. Please state whether Chevron Products Co. has ever acquired radioactive material under a general or
specific material license issued by the NRC or Agreement State. If so, please submit a copy of the

license.

Please submit your response by December 16, 2013. You may submit your response to this letter by email
or facsimile. Our fax number is (817) 200-1263. You may respond by email in pdf format. If you have any
questions regarding this email, please call me at 817-200-1590. When responding to this email, please include

the license, docket and control numbers located at the top of this page.

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation, assistance, and prompt response in this matter.
Sincerely,

Michelle Simmons, Health Physicist

Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B



DCCA State of Hawaii

Downloaded on December 10, 2013,

The information provided below Is not a certification of good standing and does not constitute any other centification by the State.
Website URL: hitp://hbe.ehawaii.gov/documents

Business Information

MASTER NAME CHEVRON U.5.A. INC.
BUSINESS TYPE Foreign Profit Corporation
FILE NUMBER 1709 F1
STATUS Active
PURPOSE TO ENGAGE IN ALL PHASES OF THE PETROLEUM INDUSTRY
PLACE INCORPORATED  Pennsylvania UNITED STATES
REGISTRATION DATE Sep 17, 1965
MAILING ADDRESS 6001 BOLLINGER CANYON RD. V/2322A

SAN RAMON, California 84583

UNITED STATES
AGENT NAME PHCS HAWAII, INC.
AGENT ADDRESS 1600 PAUAHI TOWER

1003 BISHOP ST

HONOLULU, Hawail 96813

UNITED STATES

Annual Filings
FILING YEAR DATE RECEIVED STATUS
2013 Jul 2, 2013 Processed
2012 Jul 3, 2012 Processed
2011 Jul 8, 2011 Processed
2010 Jul 8, 2010 Processed
2009 Jul 1, 2009 Processed
2008 Jul 10, 2008 Processed
2007 Jul 3, 2007 Processed
2006 Jul 20, 2006 Processed
2005 Jul 27, 2005 Processed
2004 Aug 2, 2004 Processed
2003 Sep 18, 2003 Processed
2002 Not Required
2001 May 1, 2002 Processed
2000 Processed
19069 Processed
Officers

NAME OFFICE DATE
LUQUETTE,GARY P/D Jul 1, 2008
SCOTT,EB A Jul 1, 2010
BEEBE,L | VISiD Jul 1, 2010
ENDRIES,KARI VIAS Jul 1,2010




NRGC FORM 313 U.8. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

(03-2013)
10 CFR 30, 32, 33,
34, 35, 36, 39, and 40

APPROVED BY OMB: NO. 3150-0120
Estmated burden per responss to comply with this mandatory collaction request: 4.3 hours. Submittal of the
application 1s necessary fo determin that the applicant is qualified and that adsquate procedures exist to
protact the public health and safety. Send comments regarding burden estimals to the Information Services

EXPIRES: 06/31/2015

1L
4"" Moy Branch (T-6 F53}, U.S. Nuclaar Regulalory Commission, Washington, DC 20555-0001, or by intemet e-rmail to
5’ v ?e APPLICATION FOR MATERIALS ]infocollects.Resourca@nrogoy, and to the Desk Officer, Office of information and Regulatory Affar,
4 ‘ y Ll CEN SE NEOB-10202, (3150-0120), Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503, If a means used to
%‘ impose an Information colleclion does not display a currantly valld OMB conirol number, the NRC may nat
Taapd conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required o respond to, the Informalion colfection.

INSTRUCTIONS: SEE THE APPROPRIATE LICENSE APPLICATION GU!

DE FOR DETAILED INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING APPLICATION.

SEND TWO COPIES OF THE ENTIRE COMPLETED APPLICATION TO THE NRC OFFICE SPECIFIED BELOW. *AMENDMENTS/RENEWALS
THAT INCREASE THE SCOPE OF THE EXISTING LICENSE TO A NEW OR HIGHER FEE CATEGORY WILL REQUIRE A FEE.

APPLICATION FOR DISTRIBUTION QF EXEMPT PRODUCTS FILE APPLICATIONS WITH:

OFFICE OF FEDERAL & STATE MATERIALS AND
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS

DIVISION OF MATERIALS SAFETY AND STATE AGREEMENTS
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20655-0001

ALL OTHER PERSONS FILE APPLICATIONS AS FOLLOWS:
IF YOU ARE LOCATED IN:

ALABAMA, CONNECTICUT, DELAWARE, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, FLORIDA, GEORGIA,
KENTUCKY, MAINE, MARYLAND, MASSACHUSETTS, NEW HAMPSHIRE, NEW JERSEY,
NEW YORK, NORTH CAROLINA, PENNSYLVANIA, PUERTO RICO, RHODE ISLAND, SOUTH
CAROLINA, TENNESSEE, VERMONT, VIRGINIA, VIRGIN ISLANDS, OR WEST VIRGINIA,

SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

LICENSING ASSISTANCE TEAM

DIVISION OF NUCLEAR MATERIALS SAFETY

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION )
2100 RENAISSANCE BOULEVARD, SUITE 100

KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406-2713

{F YOU ARE LOGATED IN:

ILLINOIS, INDIANA, [OWA, MICHIGAN, MINNESOTA, MISSOURI, OHIO, OR WISCONSIN,
SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

MATERIALS LICENSING BRANCH

U'S NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION I
2443 WARRENVILLE RQAD, SUITE 210

LISLE, IL 60532-4362

ALASKA, ARIZONA, ARKANSAS, CALIFORNIA, COLORADQ, HAWAIL, IDAHD, KANSAS,
LOUISIANA, MISSISSIPPI, MONTANA, NEBRASKA, NEVADA, NEW MEXICO, NORTH
DAKOTA, OKLAHOMA, OREGON, PACIFIC TRUST TERRITORIES, SOUTH DAKOTA, TEXAS,
UTAH, WASHINGTON, OR WYOMING,

SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

NUCLEAR MATERIALS LICENSING BRANCH

U.S NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION IV
1800 E. LAMAR BOULEVARD

ARLINGTON, TX 78011-4611

PERSONS LOCATED IN AGREEMENT STATES SEND APPLICATIONS

TO THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION ONLY IF THEY

WISH TO POSSESS AND USE LICENSED MATERIAL IN STATES SUBJECT TO U.S.NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION JURISDICTIONS.

1 THIS 1S AN APPLICATION FOR (Check appropriale item)

A NEW LICENSE

l ; B. AMENDMENT TO LICENSE NUMBER

[_ C. RENEWAL OF LICENSE NUMBER

2. NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS OF APPLICANT (include ZIP code)

Chevron Products Co.
91-480 Malakole Street
Kapolei, HI 96707

3, ADDRESS WHERE LICENSED MATERIAL WILL BE USED OR POSSESSED

4. NAME OF PERSON TO BE CONTACTED ABOUT THIS APPLICATION
Kyle Toyama

91-480 Malakole Street

BUSINESS CELLULAR TELEPHONE NUMBER
(808) 690-2188

BUSINESS TELEPHONE NUMBER
(808) 682-3126

Kapolei, HI 96707

BUSINESS EMAIL ADDRESS
ktoyama@chevron.com

SUBMIT ITEMS 5 THROUGH 11 ON B-1/2 X 11" PAPER. THE TYPE AND SCOPE OF INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDER IS DESCRIBED IN THE LICENSE APPLICATION GUIDE,

6. RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL

6. PURPOSE(S) FOR WHICH LICENSED MATERIAL WILL BE USED

a, Elemenl and mass numbsr; b. chemical and/or physical form; and ¢’ mafimum amount
which will be possessed al any one tima,

7. INDIVIDUAL{S) RESPONSIBLE FOR RADIATION SAFETY PROGRAM AND THEIR
TRAINING EXPERIENCE

8 TRAINING FOR INDIVIDUALS WORKING IN OR FREQUENTING RESTRICTED AREAS.

9, FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT.

11. WASTE MANAGEMENT.

10. RADIATION SAFETY PROGRAM.
12. LICENSE FEES (Fees raquired only for new appilcations, with few exceplions*) AMOUNT }
(See 10 CFR 170 and Section 170.31) FEE CATEGORY 3-p ENCLOSED §

UPON THE APPLICANT.
THE APPLICANT AND ANY OFFICIAL EXECUTING THIS CERTIFICATION ON BEHALF OF

THE BEST OF THEIR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF

CONFORMITY WITH TITLE 10, CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, PARTS 30, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 38, AND 40, AND TI

WARNING: 18 U § C, SECTION 1001 ACT OF JUNE 25, 1948 €2 STAT. 749 MAKES |T A C RIMINAL OFFENSE TO MAKE A WILI
ANY DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY OF THE UNITED STATES AS TO ANY MATTER WITHIN TS JURISDICTION.

13. CERTIFICATION. {Must be completed by applicani} THE APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS THAT ALL STATEMENTS AND REPRESENTATIONS MADE IN THIS APPLICATION ARE BINDING

THE APPLICANT, NAMED IN ITEM 2, CERTIFY THAT THIS APPLICATION IS PREPARED IN

HAT ALL INFORMATION CONTANED HEREIN 1S TRUE AND CORRECT TO
LFULLY FALSE STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION TO

CERTIFYING OFFICER -- TYPED/PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

DATE

sssemf £ '\\
F1 e

Alan Davis -y .
Refinery Manager W/ / 7 / / 0// }
FOR NRC USE ONLY
TYPE QF FEE FEE LOS FEE CATEGORY [AMOUNY REGEIVED | CHECKNUMBER |COMMENTS
H
APRROVED BY RATE

NRC FORM 313 (03-2013)
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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

February 13, 2013

CHEVRON PRODUCTS CO.
ATTN: KYLE TOYAMA
91-480 MALAKOLE ST
KAPOLEI HI 96707-1807

SUBJECT: ACKNOWLEDGMENT LETTER (REFERENCE NO.: GLTS-A-701203)

This letter is to confirm that we have received your response to the registration package for
GL-701203-17.

We have completed processing your application request related to the annual registration
of certain general licensed devices and have registered your devices. Please note that no
further action is required from you at this time. But if you transfer any general licensed
device, change address and/or ownership you must notify the NRC in writing within 30
days of any transfer of general licensed device transfer, change in address and/or

ownership.

You may wish to refer to the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), 10 CFR 31.50r 31.7 as
applicable, to find out if there are additional regulatory requirements that you must meet
as a General Licensee. If you have any questions regarding your submittal or your
responsibilities as a General Licensee please call (301) 415-7894 or visit

www.nre.gov/materials/medical. html.

You may submit your device transfer and change notifications to:

Attention: GLTS Project Manager

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Federal and State Materials

and Environmental Management Programs
Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements
Washington, DC 20555-001



